



EMILY FULBRIGHT

EFulbright81@gmail.com | (828)234-9665 | Wilmington, NC 28401

Summary

Creative professional with a diverse background. My enthusiasm and experience allow me to easily adapt to new work environments and learn the necessary skills to complete appointed tasks and excel in the position.

Skills

- Smart Start
- Smart Accounting
- Processing invoices for ACH
- Smart Time/ Smart Time Fenix
- Breaking timecards for locals 391, 491, 161, 798, 600, 800, DGA

Experience

Assistant Payroll Accountant "The Summer I Turned Pretty" S3 WIIP/ Amazon Studios Wilmington, NC	02/2024 - Current
Assistant Payroll Accountant "Tulsa King" S1 Viacom/ Paramount Pictures Wilmington, NC	05/2022 - 01/2023
Accounting Clerk "George & Tammy" Viacom/ Paramount Pictures Wilmington, NC	02/2022 - 05/2022
Assistant Payroll Accountant "Our Kind of People" S1 WDTVS/ 20th Century Fox Wilmington, NC	05/2021 - 02/2022
Accounting Clerk "Along For the Ride" Netflix Feature Film Wilmington, NC	04/2021 - 05/2021
Accounting/Payroll Clerk "The Black Phone" Blumhouse Productions Wilmington, NC	01/2021 - 04/2021
Accounting Clerk "SCREAM" Paramount Pictures Wilmington, NC	10/2020 - 12/2020

Education

Master of Arts: Liberal Arts and Sciences University of North Carolina At Wilmington Wilmington, NC	05/2020
Bachelor of Arts: Creative Writing University of North Carolina At Wilmington Wilmington, NC	12/2012
Bachelor of Science: Communications Western Carolina University Cullowhee, NC	12/2003